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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:

| Main Claimant:

Vohicie Reg, No.:

Vehicie Reg, No. (Insured):

Repairar

Handling Insurer:

Adjuster:

Adj Asg. Aemarks:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no ﬂiﬁﬂ“l fase,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS
Dus Date  Priority

No resulis.

Typo

Heference

[Created by insurer] o

| NATURAL CAR RENTALS PTE LTD

Date of Loss

| Palicy/Covar Nate Ne.)

_Palicy o {Camant):
Excess

(SRLGEBAN
TP / SNM19D205867C02
{GRATSIOL

|05/12/2019 07:00 - :59
| DMCVSNI04 35519000

——— - _ 'ssogo
§ Three Automotive & Recovery Pte Ltd - Sin Ming [(HQ) BLE 8 SIN MING IND EST #01-54/66, 575543
Sin Ming - Ted: 9766 2745 ==t

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: B389 6111 . [HEndled by Lrene Tay Hul
_Ping - 638985193]

(LKK Auto Congultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 20/12/2019]

PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

view Al | Composs Case Mail

Wiew All | Search Tasks | Create New Task
Assigned By Completed On

| compiete | |
Created On Dhiprym ?

Task Group Subject Handier

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/12/2019



" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 4:06 PM

To: Sim Teo Koon; alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Cc assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: ***SPAM*** FW: OUR REF : SNM19D205867/GBA7530L/IRENE - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKLG6884H & GBAT530L ON 5-12-2019. O REF: JEQ/191272/1219/53

Dear Sir(LEK)

We rater fo the above matter.

Flease get your surveyor 1o ligise with § Three to conduct PRS.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Execufive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Ple. Lid.
3 Anson Rooad #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: |65) 43826192 | F:(65) £2247478/62247175

W: wiww 5 toipi m | FB: www.locebookcom/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat A4 Wil Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or parfial, is prohibited., If you are not the infended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
Flegse delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Cc: 'S Three Automotive' <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM®*** FW: OUR REF : SNM19D205867/GBA7530L/IRENE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL6884H &
GBA7530L ON 5-12-2019. O REF: JEQ/191272/1219/53

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email.

Our client [s agreeable to appoint KENNETH KONG (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) as a single joint expert.
Please be informed that our client’s motor vehicle is avallable for inspection at the under-stated workshop: -
5 THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD

Blk B 5in Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66,

Singapore 575643
Tel: 6284 1542; Fax: 6487 5315

Regards,



Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation.

Tel: 6506 6065, Fax: 6536 9339

E-mail: tk_sim@juseqg.com.

From: Irene Tay .
Sent: 11 December 2019 09:18

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk_sim@juseq.com.sg>; alfred nEg@ijuseq.com sg

Subject: ***SPAM*** FW: OUR REF : SNM19D205867/GBA7530L/IRENE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKLES84H &
GBA7530L ON 5-12-2019. O REF: JEQ/191272/1219/53

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELNE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) B3B96192 | F (45) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A f i Taiping SG

Cistlatmer This e-mail and any fias ransmitted with il is intended only for tha named recipisnls and may contain confidental information. Any
wrauthorzed discinsure. use ar dissemination of this message. sither in whole or pamal, & protwbiad IF you ane nol the infended recipienl. please
nafify the sender immediately. Please delets the s-mall and any copies of |f thereafiar



From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Irene Tay <irene.ta .ntaiping com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg cntaiping.coms;
tk_sim@jus

.com.
Subject: OUR REF : SNM19D205867/GBA7530L/IRENE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKLE884H & GBA7530L ON 5-12-2019.
O REF: JEQ/191272/1219/53

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS for SKLEB84H,
Note : officer in charge — Irene Tay 63896192.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Hegards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & 1'%t Taiping SG

Disclaimer. This e-mail and any fles transmitted with it is intended onfy for ihe named reciients and may contain confidential information, Any
unaulhanzed disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. sither in whals or partial. is profibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify Ihe sender immediately. Please defete the e-mail and any copies af it tharsafier

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk sim{@juseq.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December, 2019 2:27 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg. cntaiging. com>

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping. com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKLEBBAH & GBA7530L ON 5-12-2019. O REF: JEQ/191272/1219/53
Dear Sirs,

Please refer to our notice of accident.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
lusEquity Law Corporation

133 New Bridge Road #10-03, Chinatown Paint,
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message [and all its attachmenis) I8 intended only for the use of the individual o entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential, if you are
not the intended reciplent, please notify us immediately by retumn aiectronic mail, delets this maessage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
infarmation contained harein,




. This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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20191212 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGCAaRMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYI
» Mazda CX-5 Used Vehicle List (13 vehicles)

Car Model J Price Depreciation Reg Date EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
Mazda CX-5 2.0A $67 888 $10,670 Jyr 30-Jun-2015 199 cc 79,554 km Autocar Pte Ltd Availal
1 Dwner, Fully Maintained By Agent Since Day One. Low Mileage Done. Come With Original Agent Approve Certificate, Still In Original Condil
And Paintwork Since Day One, 100% Acodent Free! Call Us N...

Office No. - -
Keith - 97427882

Mazda CX-5 2.0A £74,B00 $10,810 fyr 20-0ct-2015 1,998cc 66,000 km Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd  Availal
1 Dwmer! Agent Unit! Face Lifted Modell Popular Compacted SUV! Low Mileage Done! Regularly Serviced By Previous Owner! Zero Mishap! 1i

House Fihancing And High Trade In Giver! Call Now To Enguire!

Office No. - 64696611 / 64646611
Jian Rong - 91830337 | Joey Ng - B8110091 | Weisiey - B4BBEDOD | Jevon - BESBA38S

Mazda Cx-5 2.0A $74,800 $10,770 fyr 27-0ct-2015 1,99Bcc 46,800 km Vantage Pre-Owned Availal
Agent Unit, Extremaly Papular And Religble Premium Japanese SUV, Well Maintained 1 Owner Unit In Stunning Metallic Grey. Buy With Adde
Peace Of Mind From Vantage Pre-Owned. A Member Of The Sime Darby...

Office No., - 63762277
Valerie Tan - 98161147 | Louls Chan - 95965133

Mazda CX-5 2.0A Premium  $76,988 $10,630 /yr 24-Dec-2015 1,998 cc 56,000 km Carz World Pte Lid Availal
Premium Modell 1 Owner, Low Mileage! Full Servicing Records Available Upon Request. Fully Serviced By Agent. Accident Free! This Unit Cod
With Spare Tyre As Well. Red Hot Japanese SUV, Extremaly Pop...

Office No. - 65709482

Edwin Foo - 96437773 | Joel Yew - 935874209

Mazda CX-5 2.0A Premium  $77,800 $10,660 fyr 31-Dec-2015 1998cc 62000km SGCarChoiczePteltd  Availal
Law Manthly From $7xx Only! High Specs Unit Maintained By | Previous Owner! Units Comes With BOSE Entertainment Sound System, 1n B

Navigation And Electric Memary Seats! The Maost Affprdable SUV In ...

Office No. - 63974080
Roy - B1260077 | Tormmy - B1252285 | Trev - 92727377

Mazda CX-5 2.04 581,800 $11,040 fyr 22-Mar-2016 1,998cc 62,488 km Clarity Cars Pte Ltd Availal

100% Loan Avallable! Flexible Loan From Bank/In House Curated To Your Financing Neaeds, With Attractive Interest Rates! 1 Owner Unit, Fu
Agent Serviced. & Months GearboxBEngine Warranty, External Ch...

Office No. - 62053313 / 62053133
Sherman Tan - BB165892 | Brian Si - 88590725 | Abigall Goh - 97876476 | Trevor Ng - 91058969

Mazda CX-5 2.0A 583,800 £10,990 Jyr 31-May-2016 1,998cc 50,000 km Thong Lee Trading Pte  Availal
Lid

Full Loan Availlable, Well Maintained By Only 1 Owner. Paying Cheap For The Quality. Superb Condition. Full Agent Serviced Done. No Gimmi
Adways Sheltered Car. Original Paintwork.(Na Dealers, Whata, ..

Office No, - GB419555
Alvin Goh - 97993445 | Kelvin Tan - 90618082

Mazda CX-5 2.0A Premium  $90,800 $10,830 fyr 16-Dec-2016 1,998 cc 50,000 km  Unicars Automobile Avallal

Tip Top Condition! Well Dressed Up With 19" Rims. 1 Owner. Full Serviced With Trans Eurokars Since Day 1. Spotiess Bodywork. Engine And
Gearbox [n Excellent Condition, Perfect Under Carmage. Acoident...

Office No. - 62355035
Warren - 97636000

Mazda CX-5 2.0A Premium  $101,B00  $10,870 fyr 08-Dec-2017 1,998cc 31,300 km Motorist Pte Ltd Availal

Premium Model! 100% Accident Free. 1 Owner Unit. Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent. Still Under Warranty! Workshop/STA Evaluatio

hitps:i/www.sgearmant com/used_cars/search_resull_pricelist_print.php?SA=AMOD=Mazda CX-54RPG=20AVEH=0AENG=38AVL=280RD=RG... 112



F TR FIRT PARF/COE Rebata Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 157E
Vehicle No.: SKL6884H
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: CX-5 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP6EAT
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: PE20339323
Chassis No.: JM6KE1071E0223344
Maximum Power Qutput; 114.0 kW (152 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,666.00 "
Original Registration Date: 13 Dec 2013
First Registration Date: 13 Dec 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $18,733.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $13,113.00
[EIntended COF RARATE Deta| S e e e )
COE Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2023
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $84,578.00
COE Rebate Amount: $33,831.00
Total Rebate Amount: $46,944.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

OK

hitps:iivrl fin.gav.sg/italvri/action/enguireRebateByPublicBaforeDereginput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

11



AR DA 101 A 2000 | farmoca Metory Pla L - Bubks Liseah
EMTHY BATE L TIME MTE0E 7.0
SUBMITTED BY Eddie Arg Knean Chyees

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/12/2019 17:18

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flaawa repon correcily Me detais of the acodent o spesd up the CAIMS process

% Form must b completed by the Policyhalder and/or ihe Authorssd Drivar

1 Information provided rusd be as ruthiful and accurete es possible Amy willy) misrepresentsian

repudiata palicy hability

4 The ssus and scoaptance of this Farm By insurance compansss & nol &0 admasion of policy labilily om the san of e murance companies

5. Any lalse eporling may be referred (o the Police Tor investigation

of withalieg of malernl facts may sllow MRUrENce Compatee 1

. This raport will be torearded try the mswrers of me Gl1A Recards Managamant Centre establshed by e General insurenoe Assocaion of Segapom |(GI&) far

archiving and hal copies of this mepor will, for a les, be mada svallable upon applicalion by Inleres

| parties

T By ihe lesgemenit of ihe epon 1o e nEurens. you fereby consant 13 the archinang of Te repont of the centre and o cogees of e repon beng maoe rvailabia

aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Data Of Accidan!
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/Stale of Loss

10/12/2019 17:04

081272019 0715

FIONEER ROAD TURN TUAS CRESCENT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbier
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please stale action lo ba laken
Venicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Folicy Numbear

Caver Nate Number

Driver

Name of Drver

Passpon No/FIN

Data Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Ciriving Exparience

Gendetr

Mobile Number

Fax Numbat

Comtact Number

EMall Address

SKLG6BB4H

NATIONAL CAR RENTALS PTE LTD
195100157E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +65-9487 1051
OFFICE-24B871051

MAZDA
CX-5-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD FARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

DUSTIN RYAN PHILIPS
(53331333F

05/02M199

INDOOR

19/02/2015

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-948T7 1051

NOEMAIL

F.]gr 1 @l 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed (o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance

Mumber ol Passengers (Including Drivar)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporiad o the police?

If Yes. Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH SKETCH PLAN & STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachmem?
Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara?
¥Was there any audio recorded?

380A HAVELDCK ROAD #01-07 SINGAPORE
169664

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NOD

NO

YES
ND
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Venicle Make/Modal/Calour
Detalls O Properties

Vehicle Calegory

MName of Driver
NRIC/Fassport Number
Contacl Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBAT530L

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 16
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1273012019

Adjuster Repart

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icosegnosssoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CSICTI19021856/GYFaN2
Date: 30/12/2018
REFEREM
Handling Insurer gg":t:“"”“g Insurance (Singapore) o No: DMCVSN30435518000
Claimant Vehicle SKLEBE4H Insured Vehicle GBAT7530L
Mo : No :
Date of Loss:  05/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Coim  SNM18D205867C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKLE884H
Make & Model: MAZDA CX-5, 2.0 (A) Engine No: PE20338323
Reg. Date: 13/12/2013 (Man. Year. 2013) Chassis No: JMBKE1071E0223344
Calour: Blue Odomeler; B3048 km
Engine Capacity: 1988 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S5§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condithan: Steering (Serviceabla) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yas Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/65R17 Rear Tyre Size 225/65R17
Front Lefl Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values represent (e emaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 20,231.52 B, BBA.64 11,342.88 56.07
Miscellanaous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,930.00 1.550.00 3.380.00 68.56
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total {S§) 25,161.52 10,438.64 14,722 .88 58.51
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 7,000.00
{s%) 25,181.52 7,000.00 18,161.52 72.18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 1,761.31 490.00 1,271.31 72,18
Nett Amount (S§) 26,922.83 7,490.00 19,432 83 72.18
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignment: 111212018
S Three Aulomotive & Recovery Ple Lid - Sin Ming
. " (HQ)
Date Inspecled: 12122019 Inspeciad Al BLK B SIN MING IND EST #01-54/66
Singapore 575643
Estimaled Perod of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE This repart represents our findings af ihe ime and place of mapection stafed hemm. Such ingpection hag been camaed oul fo the best of our knowledge and
abuiity but any othar Nabilly under any other Circumstances i horeby axprasaly exciuded.

htips /s ingapore. menmen.com/claimsiindex. cfm Husabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gan_printrpt&caseid=3958675extid=3255358CFID=648482.,. 14



12/30/2018 Adjusier Repar|
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 [Last Synchronisad: 30 Dec 2018)
Parts: M1-SUV MAZDA CX-5 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKLEBE4H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker an he last estimate page |
Further Info: ltemsa/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Smashed 1.136.80FL *1,139.00FL
2 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Necassary 60.00 FL *60.00FL
3 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SIDE MOULDING LH Necessary 50.00 FL *30.00 FL
4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SIDE MOULDING RH Necassary 50.00 FL *50.00 FL
5 1 *“TAILGATE Buckled 1.63740FL *1,321.40FL
B 1 *TAILGATE SPOILER Deformed 1,107.70FL  *1,107.70FL
T 1 *TAILGATE LOGO MNecassary 54 30FL “54.30FL
B 1 *TAILGATE 1/4 GARNISH RH Mot Necessary 38.00FL *-FL
g 1 *TAILGATE 1/4 GARNISH LH Mot Necessary 38.00FL *FL
10 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM-SKYACTIV Mecessary 7520FL *75.20 FL
11 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM-CX5 Mecessary 4T BOFL *47 6OFL
12 1 *“TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING Not Necessary 450 20 FL *-FL
13 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Bent 269.30FL *174.50FL
14 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK CATCH Mot Necessary 4560 FL *-FL
15 1 ‘TAILGATE RUBBER BEADING Cut 185.90FL *185.90FL
16 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Cut 313.40FL *256. 40 FL
17 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM LH Deformed 41350FL  *115.00FL
18 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM RH Deformed 413 50FL *115.00 FL
1% 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP Mot Mecessary 55.00FL *-FL
20 1 *TAILGATE INNER HANDLE Missing 183.30FL *183.30FL
21 1 *TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE Cracked 330.00FL *330.00FL
22 1 “TAILGATE RUBBER Nol Necessary 183.30FL "-FL
23 1 *TAILGATE DAMPER LH Nol Necessary 244 DOFL *-FL
24 1 *TAILGATE DAMPER RH Mol Necessary 244 DOFL *-FL
25 1 *TAILGATE LAMP RH Not Necessary 495.00FL *-FL
26 1 *TAILGATE LAMP LH Cracked 495 00 FL *466. 60 FL
2r 1 "TAILGATE HINGE LH Not Necessary 38 60FL *-FL
2B 1 *"TAILGATE HINGE RH Nol Necessary 3860FL *-FL
28 1 *TAILGATE WIRE HARDNESS Not Naecessary 586.00 FL *-FL
ao 1 *REAR WIPER MOTOR Mot Working 320.10FL *320.10FL
31 1 *REAR WIPER BLADE Cut 58.00 FL *58,00 FL
3z 1 ‘REAR WIPER ARM Cut 68.10FL *68.10FL
33 1 *REAR TAILLAMP RH Cracked 588.00 FL *588.00FL
34 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LH Cracked 588.00 FL *588,00FL
35 1 *TAILGATE OPEN SWITCH Mot Necessary Be.60FL “FL
B 1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH Not Necessary 285.00FL ~FL
ar 1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL RH Mot Necessary 285.00 FL “FL
s 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,278 80FL *1,218.00FL
| 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 614.10FL *584 B0 FL
40 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH Mot Necessary 116.00 FL *“FL
41 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 116,00 FL “.FL
42 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVERS Cut (1 Pc only) 182.00 FL *8.00FL

{2 Pes)

43 1 *REAR BUMPER TOP RETAINER RH Not Mecessary 38.00FL ~FL
44 1 *REAR BUMPER TOP RETAINER LH Mot Necessary 38,00FL FL
45 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Mot Mecessary 186.00 FL “FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-aut.

|

hitps-/singapore, merimen. com/claimsiindex. cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrptAcaseid=895867 Sextid=3255358CFID=64B282.
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Adjusier Repor

Ne. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Not Nacessary 186.00 FL *-FL
1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Deformed 68.00 FL *32.40FL
1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Deformed BB.0DFL *3240FL
1 *REAR NUMBER FLATE LAMP LH Mot Mecessary 47 60FL *.FL
1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP RH Mot Necessary 47T 60FL *-FL
1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 519.00FL *.FL
1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Deformad 476.10FL *4T6.10FL
1 *REAR END PANEL INNER CROSSMEMBER Repair T8.20FL *-FL
1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD LH Mol Necessary 413 50 FL *-FL
1 "REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD RH Mot Necessary 413.50FL *-FL
1 *REAR FENDER WHEEL PROTECTOR LH Deformed 375.00FL *375.00 FL
1 *REAR FENDER WHEEL PROTECTOR RH Deformed 375.00FL *375.00FL
1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD Mot Necessary 64590 FL *-FL
1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL Mot Necessary 1,150.00 FL *FL
1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Repair 1,754 00 FL *-FL
1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Not Necessary 38.00FL *.FL
1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Mot Necessary 78.40FL *-FL
1 *CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE Mot Necessary 1,780.00 FL *-FL
1 *REAR KEYLESS CONTROL Not Necassary 237.60FL *-FL
1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS CLEANER & PRIMER MNecessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Bent 50.00FS *40.00FS
1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 100.00FS *30.00FS
1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 80.00FS *-.FS
1 *SET REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 50.00Fs “20.00FS
1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS *40.00FS
1 *REAR SPARETYRE INSULATOR PAD Not Necessary 1B0.00FS *FS
1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 2B0O.DOFS *200.00FS
1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM Necessary 280.00FS *150.00FS
1 *REAR CAMERA Not Necessary 6B0.00FS *FS

FeFranchise part S=Spchaftl LeLiniiiemDisc

Sub Total (55) 24,814.40 10,875.80

- List item Discount on L Items 20.00/20,00% (5%) 4,582.88 2,087.16

Total Parts (5§) 20,231.52 8.884.64

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

hitps //singapore merimen com/claimafindex cim™Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirptdcaseid=805867 Laxtid=1255354CFID=648482 = 14



12/30/2019 Adjuster Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no now miscollsneous ems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour tems
1 STRAIGHTEN & PANEL BEAT ON ACCIDENT AREA New 1,800.00 600.00
2  SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AREA Mew 1.800.00 600.00
3  CHECK & REPAIR WIRING SYSTEM Mew 80.00 30.00
4  RA&R INNER TRIM,INNER GARNISH TO ASSIST REPAIR MNew 120.00 60.00
5 RAR AND RESET REAR BUMPER SENSOR New 120,00 40.00
& R&R REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew 150.00 100.00
7  R&R AND RE-ADJUST REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM New 280.00 60.00
B RESPRAY TUFF KOTE ON ACCIDENT AREAS New 280.00 0.00
8  R&R TAILGATE COMPONENTS New 120.00 60,00
10 TOWING FEE-KING DOLLEY New 160.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4,930.00 1,550.00

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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